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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Joanna Lee <joannalee@tkqp.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 3:10 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: LKK Ref: CS3/AIG18009747/Av3e2-1 // TKQP: RN.0755.21.AIG 

Attachments: INSPECTION - LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (3.12.20).pdf; ADJUSTMENT ON 

REPAIR COST - LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD.pdf

Dear Veron,  

 

I got your email from your colleague Yan.  

 

I would like to speak to you in respect of your report attached above.  

 

Kindly contact me at 6496 9581 please, thank you and we await your call.  

 

 

 

Regards, 
Joanna Lee 
Legal Executive 
 
________________________________________________________ 
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This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, please 
delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The sender 
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 
 

 


